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Dear Mr, McNeill: JPartlow ACRS (10)

Subject: Reauest for Withholdina Information from Public Disclosure

In a letter dated July 11, 1986, vou submitted the General Electric report
"Probability of Missile Generation in General Electric Nuclear Turbines" in
fulfillment of a license condition contained in the low-power license. In
your letter, vou requested that this report be withheld from public disclosure
pursuant to 10 CFR 2,790, 1In a letter dated Auqust 26, 1986, you advised us
that an affidavit providing a basis for withholding this report from public
disclosure was previously submitted in a letter dated February 6, 1984

(D, Timo, GE, to T. Ippolito, NRC). You provided a copy of this affidavit

as an attachment to your August 26, 1986, letter.

The affidavit, prepared and submitted by the owner of the report, General
Flectric states that the subject report should be withheld from public dis-
closure for the following reasons:

1. The information contained in the report is not routinely available
to the public.

?. Public disclosure of the report may cause substantial harm to the
competitive position of the report owner.

3. The information was transmitted to the NRC in confidence, by the
licensee.

We have reviewed your application and the material against the requirements
and criteria of 10 CFR 2,790 and, on the basis of the statements contained in
the General Flectric affidavit, have determined that the submitted information
sought to be withheld contains proprietary commercial information.

It is our helief, pursuant to 10 CFR 2,790(b)(5) and Section 103(b) of the
Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, that, at this time, the riaht of the
public to be fully apprised of the submitted information does not outweiah the
need to protect General Electric's competitive position. Accordingly, we have
determined that the information should be withheld from public disclosure.
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We, therefore, approve your request for withholding pursuart to 10 CFR 2,790 and
are withholding the above cited report from public inspection as proprietary.

Withholdina from public inspection shall not affect the right, if any, of persons
properly and directly concerned to inspect the documents. If the need arises,

we may send copies of this information to our consultants working in this area.
We will, of course, insure that the consultants have signed the appropriate
agreements for handling proprietary information.

If the basis for withholding this information from public inspectior should
change in the future such that the information could then be made available for
public inspection, you should promptly notify the NRC. You should also under-
stand that the NRC may have cause to review this determination in the future,
such as if the scope of a Freedom of Information Act reauest includes your
information. In all review situations, if the NRC needs additional information
from you or makes a determination adverse to the above, you will be notified in
advance of any public disclosure.

Sincerely,

/S/

Elinor G, Adensam, Director
BWR Proiect Directorate No. 3
Division of BWR Licensinag

cc: See next page
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Mr. C. A. McNeill
Public Service Electric & Gas Co.
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Gregory Minor

Richard Hubbard

Nale Bridenbaugh

MHB Technical Associates

1723 Hamilton Avenue, Suite K
San Jose, California 95125

Troy B. Conner, Jr., Esquire
Conner & Wetterhahn

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Richard Frylina, Jr., Esquire
Associate General Solicitor

Public Service Electric & Gas Company
P.0. Box 570 T5E

Newark, New Jersey 07101

Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Reaulatory Commission
P.0. Box 241

Hancocks Rridage, New Jersey 08038

Richard F, Engel

Deputy Attorney General

Division of Law

Environmental Protection Section
Richard J. Hughes Justice Complex
CN-112P

Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Mr. R. S. Salvesen

General Manager-Hope Creek Operation
Public Service Electric & Gas Co.
P.0. Box A

Hancocks Bridce, New Jersey 08038

Mr. B. A, Preston

Public Service Electric & Ras Co.
P.0. Box 236

Hancocks BRridae, New Jersey 08038

Hope Creek Generating Station

Susan C. Remis
Division of Public Interest Advocacy
New Jersey State Department of

the Public Advocate
Richard J. Hughes Justice Comples
CN-850
Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Office of Legal Counsel

Department of Natural Resources
and Environmental Control

89 Kinas Highway

P.0. Box 1401

Dover, NDelaware 19903

Manager - Licensing and Regulation
c/o Public Service Electric & Gas

Bethesda Office Center, Suite 550

4520 East-West Highway

Rethesda, Maryland 20814

Ms. Rebecca Green

New Jersey Bureau of Radiation
Protection

380 Scotch Road

Trenton, New Jersey 08678

Mr. Anthony J. Pietrofitta
General Manager

Power Production Engineering
Atlantic Electric

1199 Black Horse Pike
Pleasantville, New Jersey 08232

Regional Administrator, Reaion 1

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
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King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406



